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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  January 14, 2015 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 4852 OF Rebid  
  to be opened January 29, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. #4 B – 3M 180 laminate – What type of 
finish? Gloss, luster or matte? 

Gloss 

2. #4 C – Black (25177) & clear (3529) 
overcoat – What are the numbers 
referencing? Are these 3M products, if 
so, can a part number or specific color 
name be provided? 

Please use the 3M numbers that are listed on 
the drawing specifications. Those numbers 
are the most current numbers available and 
are currently all available from 3M. The 
numbers listed in the written specifications 
are listed as NAZDAR ink numbers. Please 
use the 3M number listed in each technical 
drawing.  
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

3. #5 B – 3M Gold Metallic (61115), 3M 
black (9705), & 3M clear (9720) 
overcoat - What are the numbers 
referencing? Can a 3M specific part 
number or actual color name be 
provided? 

Please use the 3M numbers that are listed on 
the drawing specifications. Those numbers 
are the most current numbers available and 
are currently all available from 3M. The 
numbers listed in the written specifications 
are listed as NAZDAR ink numbers. Please 
use the 3M number listed in each technical 
drawing. 

4. I am unclear about line item 7 on your 
rebid for the vehicle graphics.  Could 
you please tell me where I could find out 
more information about this? 

Line 7 is a line for items carried in the 
vendor’s catalog / pricelist (if available) that 
the vendor will offer at a discounted rate. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


